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Baker, Justin (REPS)

From: Committee, NCET (REPS)

Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2003 11:04 AM

To: Clements, Quinton (REPS); Baker, Justin (REPS)
Subject: FW: Pay Parking Inguiry .

————— Criginal Message-----

#¥rom: Thornton, Jason [mailto:Jason.Thornton@dcita.gov.aul
Sent: Thursday, 31 July 2003 10:24 AM

To: Committee, NCET (REPS)

Subject: Pay Parking Inguiry

Dear Committee Members

It's only a small thing, but to highlight the lack of services in the area, that
require me to drive to work is the fact there isn't even a red posting box in the
whole of the Pariiamentary Triangle/Barton/Forrest area. I have spent several
lunchtimes looking for one. The free parking goes some way to compensate for the lack
of services in the area.

You need to provide day to day services for people at work, this is why friends prefer
working at FACS at Tuggeranong, free parking, and free access to a shopping centre
across the road unlike this area.

Regards

Jason Thornton

NTN - Compliance Team

bDept of Communications,
Information Technology & the Arts
02 6271 1564

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may
contain confidential and/or legalily privileged material. BAny review, re-transmission,
disclosure, dissemination or cother use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited and may result in severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in
error please notify the Security Adviser of the Department of Communications,
Information Technology and the Arts, telephone (02) 6271-1880 and delete all copies of
this transmission together with any attachments.




